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MEMORANDUM 
Date: August 30, 2018 

To: Chehalis Basin Board Members 
From: Chrissy Bailey, Office of Chehalis Basin  

Re: Chehalis Basin Strategy outreach opportunities  
 

Board and Community Outreach 
Below please find a table outlining the Chehalis Basin Strategy outreach opportunities that have been 
scheduled and confirmed as of today. 

ENTITY DATE 
Chehalis Basin Lead Entity/Habitat 
Work Group 

September 10, 2018 - 11:15 am 
 

City of Centralia September 11, 2018 - 7:00 pm 
 

City of Aberdeen September 12, 2018 - 7:15 pm 
 

Port of Chehalis  September 13, 2018 - 11:00 am 
  

Lewis County Commissioners September 19, 2018 - 2:00 pm 
 

Grays Harbor County Conservation 
District Board 

September 21, 2018 - 11:00 am 
 

City of Chehalis September 24, 2018 - 5:00 pm  
 

City of Hoquiam September 24, 2018 - 7:00 pm 
 

Thurston County Commissioners September 26, 2018 – 9:00 am 
 

Lewis County Conservation District 
Board 

September 26, 2018 - 2:00 pm 
 

Grays Harbor County Commissioners October 2, 2018 – 10:00 am 
 

Lewis County Farm Bureau October 3, 2018 - 6:30 pm 
 

Coast Salmon Partnership 
 

October 23, 2018 – 1:00 pm 

Chehalis Basin Partnership October 26, 2018 - 11:15am 
 

 


	Memorandum
	Board and Community Outreach


